Friends of Lea School (FOLS)

Meeting 12 Minutes

Monday 24th April 2017, 6-7 pm

1. Attendees

Linda Frost, Alan Frost, Sarah Greenfield, Sarah Young, Emma Bailey, Jo Green, Jamie Martin and Julie Cuthbert.

2. Apologies

Emma Sutton, Cara Thornhill, Vanessa Allen and Louise Rogers.

3. Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minutes were deemed to be a true and accurate representation of the previous meeting, minutes were signed by Linda Frost and Sarah Young - a copy is kept on file.

Copies of the minutes from the previous meeting have been sent to Mrs Woolley and are available to be viewed on the school website.

4. Matters Arising

Easter Bingo - Lesson Learnt

- The Easter Bingo raised a total of £520.20
- Food and drink didn't seem to sell as well as previous discussed the possibility of holding it earlier next time.
- Hot Drinks- Mrs Woolley raised a health & safety concern of hot drinks on the tables
 when the children were running around. Considered not selling hot drinks at future
 events only cold drinks. Advertise that people can bring their own bottle if they wish.
- Reminder to all that we were supposed to donate raffle prizes Linda to text and remind us in the future.
- 50 eggs left over from the bingo. Linda has donated 21 eggs to school to be used as
 prizes for the children (Children have been asked to design something they would
 like in the new outside play area). Agreed that the remaining eggs would be split as
 follows half to Mr Cook for prizes at the next disco the remainder will be melted to
 make rice crispy cakes to sell.
- It was discussed about holding Christmas Bingo as appose to a Christmas Fair.

Summer Fair

This year's summer fair is going to have a beach theme.

Food & Drink

Ice Cream Van – Arrange an ice cream van to attend (we can't have a beach theme fair without ice-cream)

BBQ – Linda to ask Donna if she is still available to do the food Other food suggestions – ice poles, sweet stall, popcorn, candy floss, juice cups Cocktail stand – Cara to arrange an alcohol licence

Raffle

FOLS to donate £50 cash prize

Letter to be produced and sent to local businesses for prize donations.

All to gather prizes

Raffle tickets to ordered once in receipt of some prizes.

Entertainment

Large sandpit – need to find out who provided the large sandpit in the town centre last summer and find out cost.

Donkeys – Linda to speak with Bransby Horses regarding donkey rides

Bouncy Castle – Mrs Woolley to speak to Quinn Holderness Dad about hiring a bouncy castle.

Music – Linda to ask Miss Martin if her band are available

Compare – Ask Mr Salt if he is available to compare

Dance – Enquire if Miss Wallwork could get the dancers to do a hoola dance.

Games & Stalls – Jo and Sarah to source beach items to sell (large beach balls, buckets & spades, sun glasses etc.), Face painting, Hook a duck

Leavers Disco

Final disco of the school year is on the 18th July.

Still awaiting feedback from the children's council to see what they would like at the discos or if they have suggestions of any other events they would like such as a cinema night. Definitely need to have a parent's room for KS1 disco the hall was a health & safety issue at the last disco, refreshments will be available for parents to buy.

Need to go the wholesalers to stock up on food and drink.

Additional tattoos also needed.

Linda to look into face painting courses.

5.Any other business

- Target board still needs to be designed and produced.
- Tea Towels summer sale and sell remaining stock at £1 a tea towel.

Next FOLS Meeting - Monday 22nd May 2017, 6 pm

Minutes agreed and verified by: